Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH @DISTRICT

138 S. Brandon St. e Fallbrook CA 92028 e 760-731-9187

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY

JANUARY 10, 2018

6:00 PM
AT

FPUD
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
990 EAST MISSION ROAD
FALLBROOK, CA 92028




AGENDA
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, January 10, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Pursuant to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific
situations, as set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the
board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the board finding that an item requires immediate action — and the need for this action arose in
time after the agenda was posted or (3) the item was continued from an earlier meeting (no more than 5 days earlier),
at which time the item was validly posted on the agenda of the earlier meeting.

BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the
District. For the record, please state your name. “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance and
presented to the Board President or the recording secretary. The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more
than five minutes.

CONSENT ITEMS

D1. Approval of November 2017 Financial Statements

D2. Minutes of December 6, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
D3. Minutes of December 13, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
D4. Minutes of December 19, 2017 Special Board Meeting

REPORTS

E1. Finance Committee — Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz

E2. Gov't/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee — Directors Salmon and
Tinker

E3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee — Directors Abbott and Salmon

E4. Executive Director — Bobbi Palmer

E5. General Counsel — Blaise Jackson

ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS
F1.  Other Director/Staff discussion items
F1a. Item(s) for future board agendas
F1b. Announcements of upcoming events
» Board of Directors Workshop, January 27, 8:00am, Fallbrook Regional
Health District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd.
+ Woman of Wellness — Thursday, February 1, 6:00pm — Fallbrook Library
« NCCCHI meeting — 1% Wednesday, February 7, 2:00-3:00pm

1| Page



F2.

« Finance Committee meeting — 1% Wednesday, February 7, 5:00pm,
Fallbrook Regional Health District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd.
* Tour, Lunch and Presentation — Tri-City Wellness Center, February 20,
9am — 2:30pm, 6250 ElI Camino Real, Carlsbad, CA 920089,
- Tour of facility from 9 am- noon
- Lunch
- Presentation to San Diego County Aging & Independence Services
and Fall Prevention Task Force, North County Chapter by Rachel
Mason, Kevin Mahr and Bobbi Palmer, 1-2:30pm
Next Regular Board meeting — Wednesday, February 14, 6:00pm, Fallbrook Public
Utility District Board Room

CLOSED SESSION

G1.

G2.

G3.

G4.

Conference with Real Estate Negotiator Concerning Real Property Purchase
Negotiations per Govt. Code 54956.8

District Negotiator: Roy Moosa of Sun Realty

APN # 105-092-22-01, 1636 E. Mission Rd.

Conference with Legal Counsel Concerning Potential Litigation Pursuant to Gov’t
Code 54956.9(d)(2) — one case.

Conference with Real Estate Negotiator Concerning Real Property Sale
Negotiations per Govt. Code 54956.8

167 E. Alvarado St.

District Negotiator: Roy Moosa of Sun Realty

Personnel Matters Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 — Evaluation of
Executive Director

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

H1.

Consideration of Employment Agreement for Chief Executive Officer

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Regional Health District Administration Office on
Friday, January 5, 2018. The American with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual
with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits of District
business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office
24 hours prior to the meeting at 760-731-9187.

_QZ%lJ;LJ%QXKMJ#WwG&\

Board Secretary/Clerk

2| Page



CONSENT ITEMS

Page 1 of 79



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON

Comparison of November 2017 to October 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
102.9 - Cal Trust Investment Account
102.2 - Cash in Bank - Operating
102.6 - Cash in Bank -LAIF

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
104 - Prepaid Insurance
107 - Tax apportion receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
120.01 - ALVARADO BLDG
121 - Equipment
121.2 - Equipment Depreciation
122.0 - ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE
122.02 - WELLNESS CENTER

Total 122.0 - ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
140 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
150.1 - American Express 41007

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
204 - Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
215 - Comm Healthcare Programs Pybl
215.24 - District Sponsored Programs

Total 215 - Comm Healthcare Programs ...

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Nov 30, 17

Oct 31,17

$ Change

8,517,636.05  4,250,953.17  4,257,682.88
407,763.13  4,934,330.21  (4,526,567.08)
1,455,752.59  1,455,752.59 0.00
10,381,151.77  10,650,035.97 (268,884.20)
8,792.24 31,416.76 (22,624.52)
605,700.68 0.00 605,700.68
614,492.92 31,416.76 583,076.16
10,995,644.69  10,681,452.73 314,191.96
291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
21,394.96 21,394.96 0.00
(19,985.49) (19,933.45) (52.04)
291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
583,889.47 583,941.51 (52.04)
11,579,534.16  11,265,394.24 314,139.92
16,423.14 25,044.03 (8,620.89)
16,423.14 25,044.03 (8,620.89)
1,235.86 982.51 253.35
1,235.86 982.51 253.35
23,900.57 23,900.57 0.00
24,020.81 24,120.13 (99.32)
24,020.81 24,120.13 (99.32)
47,921.38 48,020.70 (99.32)
65,580.38 74,047.24 (8,466.86)
65,580.38 74,047.24 (8,466.86)

Report 1
Page 2 of 79



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON
Comparison of November 2017 to October 2017

Nov 30, 17 Oct 31,17 $ Change
Equity
300 - Unrestricted Operations Fund 1,904,473.14 1,904,473.14 0.00
302.2 - Community Investment Fund 9,837,855.82 9,837,855.82 0.00
Net Income (228,375.18) (550,981.96) 322,606.78
Total Equity 11,513,953.78 11,191,347.00 322,606.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,579,5634.16  11,265,394.24 314,139.92

Report 1
Page 3 of 79



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Income Statement

For the Month Ended November 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends
406 - Unearned Inc(Loss) - Cal Trust

Total 400. - District

450. - Properties
460 - Lease Income

460.

01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

450.00
450.02
450.01

1 - Hospital Building Sale
- Costs of Hospital Property Sale
- Hospital Property Cost Basis

Total 450. - Properties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.36 -
500.10 -
500.12 -
500.14 -
500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -

500.21

500.23 -
500.25 -

01-
02 -
03 -
04 -
05 -
06 -

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

WI/C Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences

Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance - General
Independent Accounting Services
- Annual Independent Audit
General Counsel

Office Expense
Communications

I.T. and Website services
Refreshments

Office Expenses

Admin fees

Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27
500.29
500.32
500.33

- Depreciation

- Dist Promotions & Publications
- Consultant Fees

- Copier Lease

Total 500 - Administrative Expenses

Report 2
Page 4 of 79

Nov 17 Jul - Nov ...
605,701 762,179
9,663 34,575
(17,033) (29,789)
598,331 766,966
4,800 24,000
4,800 24,000
4,500,000

(3,383) (240,334)
(4,427,825)

1,418 (144,159)
599,749 622,807
599,749 622,807
(2,393)

17,870 89,350
1,512 7,470
152 760
891 4,666
1,900 8,300
413 5,397
5,562 13,779
1,071 16,055
850 4,250
8,834

4,480 56,933
126 1,434
253 2,074
20 1,380
670 2,033
1,009

4,082 17,141
5,151 25,071
52 260
3,903 23,798
4,525 34,128
873 4,295
49,205 300,952



For the Month Ended November 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Income Statement

590 - Management & Maintenance

Total 590 -

590.02 -
590.03 -
590.04 -
590.05 -
590.06 -
590.07 -
590.08 -
590.10 -
590.11 -
590.12 -

Gas & Electric
Water

Waste Management
Security

Landscape - Grounds Environment

Custodial Services

Elevator

Maintenance Services & Repairs
Medical Records Store & Service
Fire Alarm System

Management & Maintenance

600 - Community Health Contracts

Total 600 -

600.02 -
600.59 -
600.58 -
600.54 -
600.53 -
600.04 -
600.07 -
600.08 -
- Palomar Family Counseling Srvc

600.11

600.14 -
600.17 -
600.18 -
600.19 -
600.33 -
600.37 -
600.46 -
600.48 -

Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention
Palomar Health Foundation
Michelle's Place

Healthy Adventures Foundation
Jeremiah's Ranch

Boys & Girls Club

Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club
Fallbrook Smiles Project

Fbk Family Health Center
Foundation for Senior Care
Fallbrook Food Pantry

Live Oak Park Coalition

REINS Therapeutic Prgm
Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD
Mental Health Systems, Inc.
UCSD Eye Mobile for Children

Community Health Contracts

800 - District Direct Care Services

800.02 -

A+ Urgent Care

Total 800 - District Direct Care Services

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Report 2
Page 5 of 79

Nov 17 Jul - Nov ...
14 25,544

215 7,009
421

4,450 9,570
600 7,000
330 1,530
182 901
412 2,135
2,331 11,718
495

8,534 66,324
2,500 5,000
(5,000)

6,000 12,000
2,250 4,500
3,688 7,375
10,000 30,000
18,750 50,100
17,875 35,750
19,750 39,500
25,000 50,000
52,278 104,557
18,000 36,000
10,000 20,000
16,250 32,500
2,250 4,500
2,312 4,625
2,500 2,500
209,403 433,907
10,000 50,000
10,000 50,000
277,142 851,182
322,607 (228,375)
322,607 (228,375)




FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

July through November 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends
406 - Unearned Inc(Loss) - Cal Trust

Total 400. - District

450. - Properties
460 - Lease Income

460.

01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

450.00
450.02
450.01

1 - Hospital Building Sale
- Costs of Hospital Property Sale
- Hospital Property Cost Basis

Total 450. - Properties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.36 -
500.10 -
500.12 -
500.14 -
500.15 -
500.16 -

500.17

500.18 -
500.19 -

500.20
500.21
500.23
500.25

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

W/C Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

- Education & Conferences

Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance - General

- Independent Accounting Servi...
- Annual Independent Audit

- General Counsel

- Office Expense

- Communications

- L.T. and Website services

- Refreshments

- Office Expenses

- Admin fees

- Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -
500.45 -

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

Community Garden

Total 500 - Administrative Expenses

Report 3
Page 6 of 79

Jul - Nov ... Budget $ Over B...
762,179 129,733 632,446
34,575 25,000 9,575
(29,789) 0 (29,789)
766,966 154,733 612,233
24,000 24,000 0
24,000 24,000 0
4,500,000
(240,334)
(4,427,825)

(144,159) 24,000 (168,159)
622,807 178,733 444,074
622,807 178,733 444,074

(2,393) 0 (2,393)
89,350 104,446 (15,096)
7,470 7,682 (212)
760 760 (0)
4,666 5,208 (543)
8,300 7,500 800
5,397 7,292 (1,894)
13,779 14,410 (631)
16,055 16,055 0
4,250 4,250 0
8,834 8,600 234
56,933 37,500 19,433
1,434 1,667 (232)
2,074 2,500 (426)
1,380 2,708 (1,329)
2,033 5,417 (3,383)
1,009 0 1,009
17,141 25,000 (7,859)
25,071 37,292 (12,221)
260 500 (240)
23,798 9,167 14,631
34,128 55,313 (21,185)
4,295 4,167 128
0 3,000 (3,000)
300,952 323,141 (22,189)



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

July through November 2017

590 - Management & Maintenance

Total 590 -

590.02 -
590.03 -
590.04 -
590.05 -
590.06 -
590.07 -
590.08 -
590.09 -
590.10 -
- Medical Records Store & Servi...
590.12 -
590.13 -

590.11

Gas & Electric

Water

Waste Management

Security

Landscape - Grounds Environ...
Custodial Services

Elevator

Vehicle Expenses

Maintenance Services & Repairs

Fire Alarm System
Renovations / Improvements

Management & Maintenance

600 - Community Health Contracts

Total 600 -

600.02

600.11

600.14 -
600.17 -
600.18 -
600.19 -
600.33 -
- Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD
600.46 -
600.48 -

600.37

- Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention
600.59 -
600.58 -
600.54 -
600.53 -
600.04 -
600.07 -
600.08 -
- Palomar Family Counseling Srvc

Palomar Health Foundation
Michelle's Place

Healthy Adventures Foundation
Jeremiah's Ranch

Boys & Girls Club

Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club
Fallbrook Smiles Project

Fbk Family Health Center
Foundation for Senior Care
Fallbrook Food Pantry
Live Oak Park Coalition
REINS Therapeutic Prgm

Mental Health Systems, Inc.
UCSD Eye Mobile for Children

Community Health Contracts

800 - District Direct Care Services

800.02 -

A+ Urgent Care

Total 800 - District Direct Care Services

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Report 3
Page 7 of 79

Jul - Nov ... Budget $ Over B...
25,544 3,125 22,419
7,009 2,500 4,509
421 213 208
9,570 7,088 2,482
7,000 5,000 2,000
1,530 2,919 (1,389)
901 838 63
0 125 (125)
2,135 1,500 635
11,718 17,083 (5,366)
495 917 (422)
0 25,000 (25,000)
66,324 66,308 16
5,000 5,000 0
(5,000) 0 (5,000)
12,000 12,000 0
4,500 4,500 0
7,375 7,375 0
30,000 30,000 0
50,100 50,100 0
35,750 35,750 0
39,500 39,500 0
50,000 50,000 0
104,557 104,557 0
36,000 36,000 0
20,000 20,000 0
32,500 32,500 0
4,500 4,500 0
4,625 4,625 0
2,500 2,500 0
433,907 438,907 (5,000)
50,000 0 50,000
50,000 0 50,000
851,182 828,356 22,826
(228,375) (649,623) 421,248
(228,375) (649,623) 421,248




FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018

July 2017 through June 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends

Total 400. -

District

450. - Properties
460 - Lease Income
460.01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

Total 450. -

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

Properties

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.36 -
500.10 -
500.12 -
500.14 -
500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -
500.21
500.23 -
500.25

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

WIC Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences

Dues & Subscriptions

Insurance - General

Independent Accounting Services

- Annual Independent Audit

General Counsel

- Office Expense

01 - Communications

02-1

.T. and Website services

03 - Refreshments
04 - Office Expenses
06 - Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -
500.45

Total 500 -

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

- Community Garden

Administrative Expenses

590 - Management & Maintenance

590.02 -
590.03 -
590.04 -
590.05 -
590.06 -

590.07 -

590.08 -
590.09 -
590.10
590.11 -
590.12 -

590.13 -

Total 590

Gas & Electric

Water

Waste Management

Security

Landscape - Grounds Environment
Custodial Services

Elevator

Vehicle Expenses

- Maintenance Services & Repairs

Medical Records Store & Service
Fire Alarm System
Renovations / Improvements

- Management & Maintenance

TOTAL
Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul "17 - Jun 18
15,065 29,617 9,576 25,343 50,132 600,620 297,496 63,789 458,124 214,331 14,470 21,437 1,800,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000
20,065 34,617 14,576 30,343 55,132 605,620 302,496 68,789 463,124 219,331 19,470 26,437 1,860,000
4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600
4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600
4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600
24,865 39,417 19,376 35,143 59,932 610,420 307,296 73,589 467,924 224,131 24,270 31,237 1,917,600
24,865 39,417 19,376 35,143 59,932 610,420 307,296 73,589 467,924 224,131 24,270 31,237 1,917,600
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,700 20,700
19,408 20,665 19,928 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 260,000
1,327 1,455 1,381 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 20,000
152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 1,825
1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 12,500
1,300 1,700 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 18,000
1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 17,500
8,471 667 0 0 5,272 110 880 0 0 100 0 0 15,500
3,746 3,746 3,746 3,746 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 23,550
850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 10,200
0 8,600 0 0 0 0 8,600
7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 90,000
333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 4,000
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 6,500
1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 13,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000
7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 89,500
100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,200
1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 22,000
11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 132,750
833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 10,000
0 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 10,000
66,542 69,123 59,845 62,517 65,114 59,952 60,722 59,842 59,842 59,942 59,842 80,542 763,825
625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 7,500
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
71 0 71 0 71 0 71 0 72 0 70 0 425
1,424 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 17,000
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
587 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 7,000
174 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 2,000
25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 300
300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600
3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 41,000
183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 2,200
0 0 0 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 0 0 0 0 0 50,000
8,306 8,215 8,286 20,715 20,786 20,715 20,786 8,215 8,286 8,215 8,284 8,215 149,025
Report 4

Page 8 of 79


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4


FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018
July 2017 through June 2018

TOTAL
Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul "17 - Jun 18
600 - Community Health Contracts

600.02 - Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,500 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 10,000
600.58 - Michelle's Place 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 24,000
600.54 - Healthy Adventures Foundation 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.53 - Jeremiah's Ranch 3,688 0 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 14,750
600.04 - Boys & Girls Club 20,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 50,000
600.07 - Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 31,350 0 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 87,600
600.08 - Fallbrook Smiles Project 17,875 0 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 71,500
600.11 - Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 19,750 0 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 79,000
600.14 - Fbk Family Health Center 25,000 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 100,000
600.17 - Foundation for Senior Care 52,279 0 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 209,113
600.18 - Fallbrook Food Pantry 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 72,000
600.19 - Live Oak Park Coalition 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 40,000
600.33 - REINS Therapeutic Prgm 16,250 0 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 65,000
600.37 - Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.46 - Mental Health Systems, Inc. 2,312 0 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 9,249
600.48 - UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 0 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 8,500

Total 600 - Community Health Contracts 229,504 0 0 0 209,403 0 0 209,903 0 0 209,903 0 858,712

Total Expense 304,352 77,338 68,131 83,232 295,303 80,667 81,508 277,960 68,128 68,157 278,029 88,757 1,771,562

Net Ordinary Income (279,488) (37,921) (48,755) (48,089)  (235,370) 529,753 225,788  (204,371) 399,796 155,974  (253,759) (57,520) 146,038

Net Income (279,488) (37,921) (48,755) (48,089)  (235,370) 529,753 225,788  (204,371) 399,796 155,974  (253,759) (57,520) 146,038

Report 4

Page 9 of 79


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4


12/14/2017

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATOR
P.0. BOX 2587
FALLBROOK, CA 92088

Account Summary

Total Deposit:
Total Withdrawal:

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

wWww.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-
laif/laif.asp

December 14,

2017

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Account Number:

Vi

, Tran Type Definitions November 2017 Statement
‘d

1,455,752.59
1,455,752.59

0.00 Beginning Balance:
0.00 Ending Balance:

Report 5
Page 10 of 79

n


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 5


CalTRUST

c/o Gemini Fund Services LLC :
PO Box 541150 Investment Account Summary
Omaha, NE 68154-9150 ' 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

www.caltrust.org

Email: CalTRUSTSupport@thegeminicompanies.com
Fax: 402-963-9094

Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Avefage Cost Cumulative

Fund Number Owned per Share on Nov 30 ($) Amount ($) Unrealized
Nov 30 ($) : Gain/(Loss) ($)
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT o
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund L tlliz 852,616.221 9.99 8,517,636.05 8,552,485.14 (34,849.09)
Portfolios Total value as of 11/30/2017 8,517,636.05

DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY

Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance Price per , Average | Realized
Description Date ($) in Shares in Shares share ($) Balance ($) - ' Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Loss) ($)
R A IR T s A i 32 4 I S Fr S G UG ST T T g R B TETETHIET SEE P
CalTRUST Medium Term Fune. . W 1 bl 5 FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICTA | (Al T un

Beginning Balance 11/01/2017 425,569.747 10.01 4,259,953.

Purchase 11/02/2017 4,265,052.50 426,079.171 851,648.918 10.01 8,525,005.67 0.00 0.00
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 11/30/2017 9,663.36 967.303 852,616.221 9.99 8,517,636.05 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance as of Nov 30 852,616.221 9.99 8,5617,636.05

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account. -

0000054-0000057 PDFT _ 665942 Page 1 of 1
Report 6
Page 11 of 79


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 6


FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Property Tax Revenue - Fiscal Year to Date

July 2017 through June 2018

400. - District

Total 400. - District

Type Date Name Amount Balance

402 - Property tax revenue
General Jou... 07/31/17 County of SD-pro... 29,432.21 29,432.21
General Jou... 08/31/17 County of SD-pro... 14,327.35 43,759.56
General Jou... 09/30/17 County of SD-pro... 22,989.72 66,749.28
General Jou... 10/31/17 County of SD-pro... 89,729.00 156,478.28
General Jou... 11/30/17 County of SD-pro... 605,700.68 762,178.96
Total 402 - Property tax revenue 762,178.96 762,178.96
762,178.96 762,178.96
762,178.96 762,178.96

TOTAL

Report 7
Page 12 of 79




FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Check Detail Report - November 2017

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
102.2 - Cash in Bank - Operating
Check  11/01/17 9393 A+ Urgent Care, Inc. November 2017 subsidy payment -10,000.00
Bill P... 11/01/17 9394 L & M Enterprises, Inc. October bookkeeping services -3,100.00
Bill P... 11/01/17 9395 Palomar Mountain Premiu... 45919 -513.92
Bill P... 11/01/17 9396 SDG&E FHD - 6994 40605976994 -1,674.57
BillP... 11/01/17 9397  Village News 1641 -259.00
Check  11/06/17 9398  William Leach Mileage reimbursements: ACHD, ... -413.40
Bill P... 11/06/17 9399  Citrus Plaza Self Storage Storage Unit #322 rental fee 11/1-1... -203.00
Bill P... 11/06/17 9400 FPUD - Hospital 1 007720... 007720 -205.25
Bill P... 11/06/17 9401 Galvanized strategies form... Retainer - Community engagement... -4,000.00
BilP... 11/06/17 9402  Glennie's Office Products, ... Inv. 1721733-0 and 1722865-0 -180.80
BillP... 11/06/17 9403 Iron Mountain SX-302 SX302/Fallbrook Hosp. -970.46
Bill P... 11/06/17 9404  Jim's Sign Shop Banner for Community Garden 48" ... -301.70
Bill P... 11/06/17 9405 Laboratory Corp of Americ... Annual Prostate Screening; Acct. O... -1,078.00
BillP... 11/06/17 9406  SDG&E- Hospital - 8171 /...  Billing period ending 10/19/17 - Ac... -1,965.69
Check  11/08/17 9407  Boys & Girls Club - Triple ...  CHC NO. 298 - TRIPLE PLAY - P... -10,000.00
Check  11/08/17 9408  Fallbrook Family Health C... CHC NO. 300 - HEALTH PROMO... -25,000.00
Check  11/08/17 9409  Fallbrook Food Pantry CHC NO. 301 - NUTRITIOUS FOO... -18,000.00
Check  11/08/17 9410  Fallbrook Senior Citizens ...  CHC NO. 303 - SENIOR NUTRITI... -18,750.00
Check  11/08/17 9411 Fallbrook Smiles Project CHC NO. 304 - CELEBRATE HEA... -17,875.00
Check  11/08/17 9412  Foundation for Senior Care  CHC NO. 308 - RESPITE SUPPO... -7,395.75
Check  11/08/17 9413  Foundation for Senior Care ~ CHC NO. 306 - CARE VAN/EXPA... -17,193.25
Check  11/08/17 9414  Foundation for Senior Care CHC NO. 307 - DOOR THRU DO... -12,729.50
Check  11/08/17 9415  Foundation for Senior Care  CHC NO. 305 - CARE ADVOCATE... -14,959.50
Check  11/08/17 9416  Healthy Adventures Found... CHC NO. 309 - COMMUNITY CEN... -2,250.00
Check  11/08/17 9417  Jeremiah's Ranch CHC NO. 310 - JEREMIAH'S RAN... -3,687.50
Check  11/08/17 9418  Live Oak Park Coalition CHC NO. 311- HEALTH IMPROVE... -10,000.00
Check  11/08/17 9419  Mental Health Systems-NI... CHC NO. 312 - FALLBROOK YOU... -2,312.25
Check  11/08/17 9420  Michelle's Place CHC NO. 313 - BREAST HEALTH ... -6,000.00
Check  11/08/17 9421 Palomar Family Counselin... CHC NO. 314 - HEALTHY BODIE... -19,750.00
Check  11/08/17 9422  Reins CHC NO. 315 - BEHAVIORAL HE... -16,250.00
Check  11/08/17 9423  Trauma Intervention Progr... CHC NO. 316 - TRAUMA INTERV... -2,250.00
Check  11/08/17 9424  UCSD Eyemobile for Child... CHC 317 - UCSD EYEMOBILE FO... -2,500.00
BillP... 11/08/17 9425  American Express - Credit ... 0-41007 -1,769.54
Bill P... 11/08/17 9426  AT&T U-Verse - computer 146524365 -70.00
BilP... 11/08/17 9427  Iron Mountain-153 Inv. PHZ6766 -1,181.29
Bill P... 11/08/17 9428  Jim's Sign Shop Removal of old graphics and new I... -300.00
Bil P... 11/08/17 9429  Purchase Power (Pitney B...  8000909009769550 -244.79
BillP... 11/08/17 9430  Termin-8 Pest Control Inv. 110769 and 110770 -250.00
BilP... 11/08/17 9431 TJ Technologies Est. 5859; balance of Aiphone inter... -3,658.82
Check  11/08/17 9432  Fallbrook Citizens - FCCPC  CHC NO. 299 - GANAS MENTORI... -2,500.00
Check  11/15/17 9230  UCSD Eyemobile for Child... VOID: CHC NO. 317 - UCSD EYE... 0.00
Bil P... 11/15/17 9433  Apple One Staffing 00102494-0000 -1,558.23
Bil P... 11/15/17 9434  Aztec Cleaning & Maintena... Office cleaning - Inv. 033711 -150.00
BillP... 11/15/17 9435  Fallbrook Rooter & Drain S... A+ Urgent Care leak repair -161.74
Bill P... 11/15/17 9436  Jim's Sign Shop 3' x 12" banner for Christmas parad... -263.99
Bil P... 11/15/17 9437  Palomar Mountain Premiu... 45919 -725.41
BilP... 11/15/17 9438 Ramirez Landscaping & Tr... Landscape maintenance October 2... -1,600.00
Bill P... 11/15/17 9439  Scott & Jackson Esq. Professional services 2017 October -6,624.00
Bill P... 11/15117 9440  Sun Realty Property strategies/facilities meetin... -525.00
Bill P... 11/17/17 9441 Ascent Elevator Services, |... Elevator Service - Inv. 29479 -182.00
Bl P... 11/17/17 9442  Jim's Sign Shop -399.76
Bil P... 11/17/17 9443  Kathleen Bogle -1,450.00
BilP... 11/17/17 9444  Streamline Website monthly fee November 20... -200.00
Check  11/22/17 9445  Pamela Knox Reimburse - Medicare -110.00
Bil P... 11/22/17 9446  CalPERS 1559595490 -781.02

Report 8
Page 13 of 79



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Bill P... 11/22/17 9447  CSDA-State 1589 -5,587.00
Bill P... 11/22/17 9448  TJ Technologies Est. 5865; Aiphone sub master, la... -791.50
Bill P... 11/22/17 9449  Touchbase 344664 -56.38
BillP... 11/22/17 9450  Aztec Cleaning & Maintena... Office cleaning - Inv. 033714 -180.00
Bill P... 11/27/17 9451  Apple One Staffing 00102494-0000 -352.80
Bill P... 11/27117 9452  Citrus Plaza Self Storage Storage Unit #322 rental fee 11/1-1... -203.00
BillP... 11/27/17 9453 Fitness Moves 2 workshops on meditation 12/5 an... -200.00
Bil P... 11/27/17 9454  FPUD - FHD 2 007720-001 007720-001 -130.95
Bill P... 11/27/17 9455  FPUD - Hospital 1 007720... 007720 -690.42
BillP... 11/27/17 9456  Konica Minolta Leasing - qds 061-0116888-000 -878.78
BillP... 11/27/17 9457  SDG&E- Hospital - 8171 /...  Billing period ending 11/19/17 - Ac... -13.95
Bil P... 11/2717 9458  Village News 1641 -975.00

Total 102.2 - Cash in Bank - Operating -266,433.91
TOTAL -266,433.91

Report 8

Page 14 of 79



Page 1 of 2

Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH&}'DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at 5:00 P.M.
Board Conference Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028

MINUTES

Committee Members Present: Directors Mroz, Leach, Salmon
Others Present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer; Bookkeeper Wendy Lyon and Accountant Kathy

Bogle.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chair Barbara Mroz

2. Public Comments
None

3. RFPs for Urgent Care Services

a. Interview(s) based on proposals received on November 30, 2017.
Director Salmon reported that representatives from the companies responding to the
RFP for Urgent Care Services had been interviewed and the information will be shared
with the entire board at an upcoming workshop and considered for action at a future

board meeting.

4. Review of Financial Statements for October 2017
1) Balance Sheet Comparison of October — September
2) Income Statement for October 2017 and fiscal year to date
3) Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget — October

4) Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2016 — June 2017
The above financial statements were reviewed and discussed. The balance sheet still
reflected more than $4 million from the sale of the old hospital building as the transfer of
the funds to the Cal-Trust account took place two days after the close of the month.
Legal costs continued to be higher than normal due to the sale of the old hospital building.

5) LAIF Report
The balance in the LAIF account was $1,451,823

6) CalTrust
The balance is the Cal-Trust account was $4,259,953.

Page 15 of 79



Page 2 of 2

7) Property Tax Revenue - fiscal year to date
The balance was $156,478, with additional funding anticipated in January.

8) Check Detail as of October 2017
This report is provided as information to the committee.

9) Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:29 p.m.

Barbara Mroz, Chairperson

Page 16 of 79



Page 1 of 4

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, December 13, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook

MINUTES

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Gordon Tinker called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and led the Pledge of

Allegiance.

Present: Stephen Abbott, William Leach, Barbara Mroz, Howard Salmon and Gordon

Tinker.
Also present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer and Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson.

A1.  Annual Organizational Meeting: Election of Officers of the Board
Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson said the election of new officers typically is
scheduled for the regular meeting©f the board in December. He said officers
include the following: President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer. He
then called for nominations for the office of President.
Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Abbott to
nominate Gordon Tinker for President for the ensuing year. There were no other
nominations. \
Roll call vote:
Director Leach: Aye
Director Salmon: Aye
Director Abbott: Aye
Director Mroz: Aye
Director Tinker: Aye |
Motion carried. 5-0:

Action: It was moved by Director Tinker, seconded by Director Salmon that all

other officers of the board continue in their current role for the ensuing year.
“These include the following: Vice President - Howard Salmon; Secretary -

Stephen Abbott and Treasurer - Barbara Mroz.

Roll Call Vote:

Director Leach: Aye

Director Salmon: Aye

Director Abbott: Aye

Director Mroz: Aye

Director Tinker: Aye

A2. Commencement of Regular Monthly Meeting — Newly Elected President

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
None

BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

Page 17 of 79



Page 2 of 4

CONSENT ITEMS

D1. Approval of October 2017 Financial Statements

D2. Minutes of November 1, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting

D3. Minutes of November 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
President Tinker asked if any member of the board wanted to pull any Consent
Item for further discussion. There was no further discussion.
Action: Director Abbott moved and Barbara Mroz seconded to approve the
Consent Items as presented.
Motion carried. 5-0

REPORTS

E1. Finance Committee — Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz
Chairperson Barbara Mroz provided the report for the December 6" Finance
Committee meeting. She said the financial statements were reviewed and
discussed. All variances were accounted for. The balance in the LAIF account
was $1,451,823 and the balance is the Cal-Trust account was $4,259,953.
Property tax revenue to date for the fiscal year was $156,478, with additional
funding anticipated in January.

E2. Gov't/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee — Directors Salmon and
Tinker
No Report

E3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee — Directors Abbott and Salmon
This report will be confined to Closed Session.

E4. Executive Director — BobbiPalmer
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer reported that the California Special Districts
Association’s magazine publishing in‘January 2018 will include information about
Fallbrook Regional Health District regarding our community outreach efforts.
FRHD again participated in the Fallbrook Christmas Parade. She said the District
will be establishing a Wellness Committee in 2018.

E5. _General Counsel — Blaise Jackson
Legal Counsel reported that his comments would be confined to Closed Session
and Discussion/Action Items

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

F1. Retention ltems — Authorization to Destroy Outdated Records (Gov. Code 34090,
Per Board Resolution 393)
Legal Counsel said a list of old records was sent to the Board for authorization to
destroy outdated records that are not permanent. He said he reviewed the list and
with the exception of the Lease Agreement with CHS to operate the hospital,
which is historical, and the Accounts Payable records to be destroyed only up to
2011, he recommended approval of the destruction of outdated records.
Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Leach to authorize
the destruction of outdated records.
Motion carried. 5-0

F2. CHS - Requested Acknowledgement and Release of Unnecessary Repairs

Legal Counsel explained that CHS had requested the District's signature on a
document verifying that the former OSHPD recommendation that was part of the
settlement agreement between CHS and Fallbrook Healthcare District, for repairs
to the roof of the old hospital building was no longer necessary. Crestwood

Page 18 of 79



Page 3 of 4

Behavioral Health agreed as does Fallbrook Regional Health District (formerly
Fallbrook Healthcare District).

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Abbott, to
empower the Executive Director to sign the Acknowledgement and Release of
Unnecessary Repairs as requested by CHS.

Motion carried. 5-0

F3. Urgent Care Services Proposals Received
President Tinker said he, Director Salmon and Bobbi Palmer had interviewed all

three responders to the RFP for Urgent Care Services. He asked Director Salmon
to provide a report.

Director Salmon said proposals had been received from A+ Urgent Care, CHS,
Inc. CA and Dr. Timothy Coen. Director Salmon said representatives from all
three were asked specific questions. Criteria included that they demonstrate a
record of success providing medical/irgent care services to the community; the
qualifications and experience of staff; and the entity’s willingness to commit to
providing service on an indefinite time basis beyond the defined period of
temporary support by the District. Discussion ensued. It was noted that A+ Urgent
Care has the most support services, €.g. x-ray and a physician on-call at all times,
of the three entities submitting proposals. Based on the submissions and the
interviews, the recommendation to the full' board is to continue with A+ Urgent
Care, whose contract terminates in March of 2018. During the interview process,
Dr. Kimes (owner of A+ Urgent Care) was asked to provide specific information
regarding exactly what services would be supported by a subsidy from the District.
Further discussion ensued.

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Leach to table
this agenda item to the January board meeting for possible action at that time with
the caveat that A+ Urgent Care provides the requested information a week to 10
days prior to the meeting.

Motion carried. 5-0

G. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS
G1. Other Director/Staff discussion items
G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas

G1b. Announcements of upcoming events
* NCCCHI meeting — 1% Wednesday, January 3, 2018, 2:00-3: 00pm

« Finance Committee meeting — 1% Wednesday, January 3, 2018, 5:00pm,
Fallbrook Regional Health District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd.

* Woman of Wellness — Thursday, January 4, 2018, 6pm — Fallbrook
Library

* Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W)
meeting Monday, January 15, 2018, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public
Utility District Board Room

G2.  Next Regular Board meeting — Wednesday, January 10, 2018, Fallbrook Public
Utility District Board Room

H. CLOSED SESSION

Page 19 of 79



Page 4 of 4

H1. Personnel Matters Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 — Evaluation of
Executive Director

The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:34 p.m.

I RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

The Board returned to Open Session at 6:50 p.m. having completed the appraisal
process.

J. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:51 p.m.

Gordon Tinker, President

Stephen Abbott, Secretary

Page 20 of 79



Page 1 of 1

Fallborook Regional
HEALTH &DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, December 19, 2017, 3:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Regional Health District, Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook

MINUTES

CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order by President Gordon Tinker at 3:07 p.m.

Present: Directors Gordon Tinker, Howard Salmon, Barbara Mroz and Bill Leach.

Absent: Director Stephen Abbott.
Also present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer; Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson, who joined the
meeting via conference call and District Negotiator Roy Moosa.

BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

CLOSED SESSION

C1. Conference with Real Estate Negotiator Concerning Real Property Purchase
Negotiations per Govt. Code 54956.8
District Negotiator: Roy Moosa of Sun Realty
APN # 105-092-22-01, 1636 E. Mission Rd.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
The meeting returned to Open Session at 3:46 p.m. and the District Negotiator was directed to

take ap<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>